
Lieut-Gov. Mclnnes to Hon.
Mr. Semlin.

Qovern.m«it Houae,
Victoria, B.C., Feb. 27th, 1900.

To the Honorable Charles A. SemJin,

Pramieir of the Province of British

Coilu nubia:

Sir,—In rei>ly to the re<]ue8t made by
yon at last night's interview for a fur-

ther postiwneinent of tTie roport that you
promised to make to me la^t Friday evon-

irg iroRardang your defeat in tlie Leigi*-

lative Asseniibly, and in reply to the

r^)rt*s^ntntions that you imade tit tllie

said interview that yon still retained

the coivfldence of the Assemto'iy, and
would be able to deir -nstrate the same,

I regret to inform yo\. that I do not see

my way clear to continue 'to be giiided

by yonr advice. Circumstances have oc-

curred dturlng the last nine months, and
more particU'.arly during the last five

months, to materially weaken fhe con-

fidence that I liad in your ndvlce—cir-
cumstances quite irpart from the fact of

your having lost the confidence of the
I^'gislntive 'Assomibly. The said cir-

cumstances consist chiefly in the follow-

ing facts:

1. Foir nearly a year paset—m^re 'accur-

ately, from the9tlh Mar#h laat-^you have
not surrounded me wife a fuH Execu-
tive Council, as jirovidefl and intended
by section 10 of the Constitution- Act, as
amended in 1899, which reads ns fol-

lo^vs:

'•The Executive Com:ciI o* British Co-
lunilhan • • * • shall includ<> the

followine ofHcials, namely: a ProAincial
Secretary, Attorney-General, Chief Cntn-
Ttiissioner of Lnndsl and Works. Minister
of Finance and AigricuMure. Minister of

Mines, and President of the Councdl, of

whom not 'more than five shall rect'ive

s.Tlary."

That is to say: I am entitled to tlie

advice, .ind the province is entitled to

fhe services, of six officials as above
provide!, and whiCe I do not menn to

Bay that advice tendered by a less niiim-

ber may not he acted uijion, or that n

monnbor of the Executive Council •ma.y

not (fill any two or more of the distinct

offices above named, 1 think siich dr-
cun'stnnce is warranted 'merely as a

temporary ex-pedient, pending the selec-

tion of an officer, or officors. to com-

plete the statutory number, for, e.ven

in England, where there is no mioh
thing as a Constitation Act "to dirfine or

limit ministerial offices—where the

Queen in Council has unlimited author-

ity to cresite, iregulate, or abolish such
rffices

—"such arrangements (the crnnhln-

ation of two offices in the hands of one
person) are fmerely provisional, and are

set aside whenever their temiporary puT-

I)ose has been fulfilled, or the exiigencies

of the public service require it." (Todd's

Parliamentary Oovermnent in England.
Vo':. IT.. 2nd Ed., page 211.)

On tile sanne page will be found refer-

ence to the case of t*he Duke of Welling-

ton bnviniff, in 1834, assumed charge of

the Home, Foreign and iColonial Offices,

"•'iidip!.' thi' completion of a nf'w adimin-

istrntioii In regard to which it is said:

"This proceeding, though ronfessedly

moreliy nrovisionnl. and only intended to

spcur*- fir Roliert Peel w\wn his arrival

(1 fr"<vl>ni of choice in t'>e fi'ling nn of

'''s ministrv. was severely criticised at
tlu> finie. Regarded ns a temporary ex-

nedicTit. it conld not be pronounced iin-

constitiifiional, altfliough. if resorted to

under other circumstances, it might lend
'' 'snrions abuse*."
And nt thi- s;inie time that th" Honor-

nhle Mr. Cotton aswiimed' the office of
r'.'iif'f fVtnvntissioner of I'-nmls and
Wo-ks. in addition to his duties as Min-
'•ter ff Finnnce !ind Arricultiire. T cer-

•ninlv UTiderstood that it was to be a
'oei'o temporary arrangement. But you
»>nv(> prolonged this condition of affairs

'"d'^finitelv—nearly twelve months have
"l;tn'--i>(! without your bnvinsr it any time
diiiri'ie t'lflt period indicated to me mur
Vin-ir.ir nindi- any effort to fi'll the vacant
position. Xow it may bo that the Hon-
' mli'e ^^r, Cotton 'is ouite competent to

.!->i'>.M-l\- dischiircn Ihp duties of both
positioih-. aptirt fn)ni the cunslitution^il

mbi.H'tioii. altbiwgh they entail the

.idministmtion of the two heaviest de-

partments of the government, but flie

condition oif affairs referred to in my
letter to .\'ou of the 19th October last,

and referred to hereafter, lend me to
thimk otherwise.

2. On the .Wth .\ugu»t last T wrote
u a>i follows:


